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Bistorical $ketch.

CHURCH ORGANITZED, 4637. SARBATH SCHOOL INSTITUTETL,
1848. NEW CHAPEL AND SABBATH SCHOOL
ROOMS COMFLETED, 1874

' SrRINGFIELD was settled by emigrants from Roxbury in the spring
of 1636. The First church was probably organized during the next
year, 1637, and Rev, Georce Moxox was the first pastor, He had
received Episcopal ordination in England, and was dismissed, at his
own reguest, in 1652,  Of Mr. Moxox little is known after his return
to England; it is believed that he was never again in charge of a
church. For eight years following, Mr. Jouw Pymenow, Deacons
WrigHT and Cuarin, and others “ carried on the public worship.™
The successor of Mr. Moxox, Rev. PEraTiAR GLOVER, of Dorchester,
was settled in 1660, and continued in office till his death, at the age
of fifty-five years, March 29, 1692, Rev. Dawmier Brewsr, a na-
tive of Roxbury, and a graduate of Harvard college in 1687, was
ordained pastor of the church, May, 1694, and continued in the min-
istry till his death, November 5, 1733. His age was sixty-six, and
the length of his mnistry, forty years, Of him, the Rev, Mr.
Wirriams, of Longmeadow, wrote in hia diary : “1 bless God for
such a neighbor,” Rev, Rorert Breck, a native of Marlboro, was
graduated at Harvard in 1730, and was ordained and set over this
church, January 27, 1736. After a minisiry of forty-eight years, Le
died, April 23, 1784, aged seventy, Rev. Bezaveer Howarp, D.T),,
was born ot Bridgewater in 1753, was graduated at Harvard in 1781,
and waz ordained pastor of the church, April 2%, 1¥85. From ill
health he resigned the active dutics of the ministry in 1803, and
was dismissed January 25, 1808, He lived honored and respected
in his retirement, and died at the age of eighty-three, January 20,
1837. Hev, Sawcer Oscoon, DD, was born at Fryeburg, Me,
February 3, 1784 He was graduated at Dartmouth callege, 1803,



4 FIRST CHURCH OF CHREIST, EPRINGFIELD, MARS,

read theology at Diorchester, in 1806 was licensed to preach, studied
theology at Princeton, N. J., and was ordained and installed over
the church, January 25, 1809, He resigned the active duties
of the pastorate, May 1, 1854, but continued sctively employed in
doing good, preaching in wvacant pulpits, visiting the poor and
destitute of the city, to the time of his death, December 8, 1862,
in the seventy-ninth year of his age, and the fifty-fourth of his
ministry.

Rev, Hensy MasTyy Pamsows (the seventh pastor} was born at
Enst Haddam, Ct., November 13, 1828, was graduated at Yale col-
lege in 1848, and at the Connecticut Theological Institute in 1854,
He wes ordained and installed, November 15, 1854, and served faith-
fully as pastor of the church until November 15, 1870, when he was
dismissed, at his own request, in order to sccept a call from another
church.

Rev. Epwirp ALLEN REED (the eighth pastor) was ordained and
installed, June 14, 1871, and dismissed to another field, July 15, 1878,

Rev. Epwarp P. Terauxs, D. D, (the ninth pastor), was grad-
uated at the theological seminary of the Reformed (Dutch) church,
and ordained in 1858,—two pastorsl charges before his settlement
here, viz.: at Charlotte C. H., Va., and Newark, N. I.; installed over
this chureh, April 30, 1879. He was dismissed at his own request in
order to accept & call to the Reformed (Dutch} church on Bedford
avenue, Brooklyn, May 1%, 1854, .

Rev. Micnser BueNuawm (the tenth pastor) was bom in Eassex,
Mass., and was installed over the First church, February 27, 1885.
His previous pastorates were the Central Congregational church, of
Fall River, and Immanuel Congregational church, of Boston High-
landa,

The history of this chureh is a noted instance of the permanence
of the pastoral relation. From the time of its organization to the
settlement of Rev. Mr. REED, a period of two hundred and thirty-
four years, the church had but seven pastors, and has been without
s settled pastor at different times, in all, only fourteen years, The
first six pastors ended their ministry with their labors here; three
died in active service, and the average length of pastorate of each
was thirty-two years,
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